Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Omkar,

Siddhesh Dolas

24 April 2024 15:12

Mastercreation TFS

Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey

FW: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

GOA GST Certificate Amended.pdf; Cancelled Cheque SBIl.pdf; WELCOME LETTER.pdf

Pls update bank details in vendor code.

Entity- Kolkata

No.

Name

V0000820

Roadster Hospitality Private Limited

Best Regards,

Siddhesh Dolas

From: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 23 April 2024 20:32

To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

Thanks & Regards,

Kumar Dhulap



Corporate Finance
+91-8424004102

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai-400018.

https://www.k-hospitality.com/

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 7:56:36 PM

To: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>

Date: Tue, 2 Apr 2024, 13:23

Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>, Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>, Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff(@travelfoodservices.com>

Hi,



Please find the attached GST certificate as requested. We have changed our principal bank account, and the new account details have been enclosed
with this email.

Thanks & Regards

E muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

Muthu PM 3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross, 100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com

On Tue, Apr 2, 2024 at 1:18 PM Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Sir,

Please share us GST Certificate of Goa state to update in our system. Also confirm us If your bank details are same according to the attached Cancel cheque.

From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>
Sent: 28 March 2024 20:33
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Karande




<rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Pls find attached the stock and royalty invoice for the month of Jan'24 and Feb'24.

Thanks & Best Regards

Muthu M

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Muthu PM <muthu@roadsterhospitality.com>
Date: Thu, 28 Mar 2024, 18:20




Subject: Re: Retention Working Jan 24 & Feb 24

To: Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>, Anand Surendran <anand@roadsterhospitality.com>, Roadster Hospitality
<parag(@roadsterhospitality.com>

Dear Rakesh,

Please find the attached Stock and Royalty invoice for the month of Jan and Feb'24.

Thanks & Regards

Muthu PM E muthu@road-ste-rhospitalitv.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd

3rd Floor, No:6, First Cross,100 Feet
Road, Doddabanaswadi
Bangalore - 560043 Karnataka

Web Site :  www.wrapafella.com




On Thu, Mar 28, 2024 at 3:47 PM Rakesh Karande <rakesh.karande@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Muthu,

As per you required.

Thanks & Regards

Rakesh Karande



